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Date: March 6, 2024
To: City Council and Administration
From: Carl R. Ray, Water and Wastewater Director

Re: Award Recommendation for Hydraulic Hammer for John Deere backhoe

Replacement of (1) hydraulic hammer used by the Water Department was proposed and
accepted into the 2024 budget. The hydraulic hammer is currently estimated to be
approximately 3 decades old. The total budget was $41,000.00 with the City of Craig portion
being $41,000.00. Bid specifications were prepared, the bid was advertised, and bids were
opened on February 28™, 2024. The bid included a hydraulic hammer for a backhoe and related
attachments.

We received two bid packets from the following: Wagner Equipment CAT and 4Rivers
Equipment. Both companies’ bids included additional attachments.

The attached bid tab was prepared. | recommend awarding the bid for the hydraulic hammer,
including all available attachments, from Wagner Equipment CAT in the amount of $21,699.52.

City of Craig Water and Wastewater 300 W. 4" St. Craig, CO 81625 (970) 824-6340



Hydraulic Hammer - Bid Comparison

Wagner 4Rivers
Features Equipment - CAT| Equipment
Year 2024 2024
Make CAT B9 NPK GH6
Impact Energy 958.8 Meets
Tool Shaft Diameter 3.3 Meets
Chisel Tip (Option) $311.00 $950.00
Moil Tip (Option) $311.00 $950.00
Blunt Tip (Option) $311.00 $950.00
Core Tip (Option) No Bid $1,450.00
Tamper Plate (Option) $1,324.00 No Bid
Adapter Plate No Bid $4,360.00
Base Price $19,267.52 $32,257.00
Freight $175.00 N/A
Total Price $19,442.52 $32,257.00
Total Price + Options $21,699.52 $36,557.00

*recommended bid*
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